

Dear Mr. Kratovil:

I am writing in response to your recent follow-up questions regarding the documents you received in response to your OPRA request dated June 30, 2020, which was assigned number 20.06_275.

Be advised that pursuant to the OPRA statute documents that are maintained by the New Brunswick Parking Authority and the United Way of Milltown were provided. The City of New Brunswick does not maintain or keep any other records pertaining to the Make it Count program.

While it is understandable that you may be confused by the figures presented on the various documents provided in combination with the information provided by Mr. Keith Jones as to gross receipts, it is my understanding that the documents represent a net of the proceeds after certain processing fees and costs are deducted in the course of the administration of the fund.

As you are aware, the OPRA Statute requires the production of documents and/or records that are maintained, in this instance, by the City of New Brunswick. There are no other documents responsive to your request. Therefore, should you have additional questions or seek information relative to the Make it Count program I suggest you contact the charity administrators for the answers to your questions as the City Clerk's office does not have the information you seek.